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August 7, 1979 

Mr. W. L. Clark 
Assistant Director 
Employee Relations 
Cami:,·us Mail 

Dear Mr. Clark: 

LOCAL No. 1 (U.8.C.) 

Further to your letter of June 18 and mine of June 29, and as per 
Article 31.01 Job Descriptions, this letter will serve as notice 
of A.U.C .E. 's objections to the reclassification of the position 
currently held by Ronald Precious from Senior Theatre Assistant 
to Intermedia te Technician (C.U.P . E.), and to the revised specific 
job description which apparently rationalizes the change. 

It is A.U.C.E. 's position that the job duties presently performed 
by Mr. Precious fall within the scope of the Stangard Job Description 
for Senior Theatre Assistants . 

In taking this position now, we are cori1plying with the sixty days' 
limit set out in Article 31.01. However, we are still interested 
in receiving from your office details of -the Reference Committee's 
reosoni .. ng in recor:mler.!d.i.r,g the reclassi :f J cation .. 

~[Purs tru ly, 

lAn A. Spence 
Vice President 
A.U.C.E. Loca1 1 

2162 Western Parkway, Vancouver, B.C. Telephone (604) 224~5613 


